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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901568
for

Telephony Procurement and Support Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on July 17 and July 18, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


** BIDDERS MUST USE REVISED EXCEL BID FORM – WHEN SUBMITTING BID RESPONSE**
PLEASE NOTE THAT BID RESPONSES ARE NOW DUE ON 
AUGUST 30, 2017 BY 2:00 P.M.
[image: image4.wmf]Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.
Page 2 of the RFP has new contact information:

	For complete information regarding this project, see RFP posted at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp or contact the County representative listed below.  Thank you for your interest!


Contact Person:  Cherry Chung Allison Ocampo, Procurement & Contracts Specialist

Phone Number:  (510) 208-9644 9649
E-mail Address:  cherry.chung@acgov.org allison.ocampo@acgov.org


Page 3 of the RFP, Table of Contents, (ATTACHMENTS), has been updated:

ATTACHMENTS 
EXHIBIT A – BID RESPONSE PACKET

EXHIBIT B – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

EXHIBIT C – VENDOR BID LIST

EXHIBIT D – LIST OF AVAYA SWITCHES
EXHIBIT E – VOICE NETWORK MAP

EXHIBIT F – KEY / OPX SITE LIST 

EXHIBIT G – ILO3 REPORTS
EXHIBIT H – AVAYA ZTSV REPORT – Included in the Addendum
Page 4 of the RFP, (ACRONYM AND TERM GLOSSARY) has been changed and as follows:
	ECS
	Refers to Enterprise Communications Server, Avaya’s terminology for their Definity telephone switch.  This is being replaced throughout the County of Alameda by new Communication Manager Call Manager products.


The following Sections on the RFP has been changed and as follows:

 Page 6 of the RFP, Section A (INTENT):

The Contractor must be an Avaya Connect Business Partner with Avaya Silver or higher Certification or an Avaya Edge Business Partner with Avaya Sapphire or higher Certification better that who has been supported supporting the traditional Avaya product line for a period of at least the prior three years, not an Avaya Business Partner who has supported only the acquired Nortel product line.

Page 6 of the RFP, Section B (SCOPE), Item 3:

3. Maintenance agreements for Avaya equipment items, including authorized in-warranty and post-warranty maintenance and service.  Equipment includes, but is not limited to, “Definity” and “Communication Manager” “Call Manager” switching equipment, back-up power systems, Communications Management Systems (CMS) a product of Avaya, AES application servers, Avaya analog, digital and VoIP telephone sets.  Definity and Communications Manager systems/servers and the CMS and AES servers shall be covered under monthly maintenance agreements, while the back-up power systems, key systems, telephone sets and terminals off Definity and Communications Manager Systems shall be covered on a time and materials basis.  
Page 7 of the RFP, Section C (BACKGROUND), Item 3:

3. One Communication Manager Call Manager 3.1.5 (no data network) with:

a. Eight EPNs

(1) Eight SCCs

(2) Four MCCs

Page 8 of the RFP, Section D (BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS), Item 1:
1.
Bidder shall be an Avaya Connect Business Partner with Silver or better higher Certification or an Avaya Edge Business Partner with Sapphire or higher Certification who is authorized to sell and support the Avaya Enterprise Communications class of products and related services.  These include, but are not limited to, Definity replacement parts, Communication Manager Call Manager System servers and gateways, call center software and related professional services, Modular Messaging and IP endpoints.  Bidder must provide proof of certification that the bidder is authorized by Avaya to supply product and perform services as specified under this RFP.  
Pages 10 of the RFP, Section E (TECHNICIAN SERVICE REQUIREMENTS), Item 3, letter a:
1. For around-the-clock performance monitoring of the County telecommunications network, technicians shall:
a. Have four out of the last five years of experience in providing network and fault management, networking engineering and network performance management for multiple Avaya Communication Manager Call Manager and Definity ECS including VoIP in a networked environment.
Page 10 of the RFP, Section E (TECHNICIAN SERVICE REQUIREMENTS), Item 4, letter c:
2. For installation of Avaya equipment, technician shall:
a. Have four out of the last five years of experience in installing of Communication Manager Call Manager and Definity terminal equipment circuit packs, and performing software translations.  This includes in-depth knowledge of Communications Manager and Definity ECS programming, software programming for translations for add, moves and changes of ECS terminals, changing vectors, assigning Vector Directory Numbers (VDN), configuring trunks, and networking routing software and design/administration of Avaya adjunct servers purchased or supported under the contract. 
Page 11 of the RFP, Section E (TECHNICIAN SERVICE REQUIREMENTS), Item 5, letter a:
3. The dedicated technician shall:

a. Have four out of the last five years of experience in installing of Communication Manager Call Manager and Definity terminal equipment circuit packs, and performing software translations.  This includes knowledge of Communications Manager and Definity ECS programming, software programming for translations for add, moves and changes of ECS terminals, changing vectors, assigning Vector Directory Numbers (VDN), configuring trunks, and networking routing software and design/administration of Avaya adjunct servers purchased or supported under the contract.  
Page 12 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3:
3. Maintenance agreement for Avaya systems, including authorized in-warranty and post-warranty maintenance and service.  Equipment includes “Definity” and “Communication Manager” “Call Manager” switching equipment, the CMS server, the AES server.  
Page 14 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 17, letter b:
17.
Bidder shall be a reliable equipment and software supply source. Bidder must be able to provide 98 percent of parts within eight (8) hours of receipt of order.  
b.
Bidder shall have four years out of the last five years of experience in providing Avaya Communication Manager Call Manager and Definity switches and major ancillary components, including, Gateways, EPNs, power systems, Call Center Automatic Call Distribution (ACD), CMS, IP systems, and Avaya licensed and labeled software.
Page 15 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 20, letter b:
20.
Provide the County with the full line of Avaya products – hardware and software as needed, including:
b.
Avaya Communication Manager Call Manager software/servers and upgrades to same.
Pages 21-22 of the RFP, Section III (CALENDAR OF EVENTS):
	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	July 3, 2017 

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on July 18, 2017

	*Networking/Bidders Conference #1

(Online conference option enabled for remote participation)
	July 17, 2017 @ 10:00 a.m.

	at:
General Services Agency

Room 1107, 11th Floor

1401 Lakeside Drive

Oakland, CA 94612

OR remotely @       http://gsaalamedacounty.adobeconnect.com/admin/show-event-catalog

	*Networking/Bidders Conference #2

	July 18, 2017 @ 2:00 p.m.
	at:
San Lorenzo Public Library

Learning Center

395 Paseo Grande

San Lorenzo, CA 94580

	Addendum Issued
	August 10, 2017

	Response Due
	August 25 30, 2017 by 2:00 p.m. 

	Evaluation Period
	August 25 30 – October 4, 2017

	Vendor Interviews
	September 25, 2017

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	November 7, 2017

	Board Consideration Award Date
	November 21, 2017

	Contract Start Date
	January 16, 2018


Note:
Award and start dates are approximate.
Page 36 and 37 of the RFP, Section T (LETTER OF AGENCY (LOA)), Item 2:
2.
This information must be provided to the County by no later than 5:00 p.m. on July 18 August 15, 2017.  Alameda County will submit/email the form directly to Avaya to support the business partner's access to Avaya records for the “Sold to's” listed in Exhibit D.  The business partner's contact's email address must match the corporate name for the information requested (e.g., jdoe@avaya.com authorizing the release of Avaya equipment and billing information to BusinessPartner/Distributor).  The email domain must match company name.  There can be no email domains such as Yahoo, AOL, Comcast, Gmail, Hotmail, etc. unless it is the name of your company.
3.
Request and information should be emailed to Cherry Chung Allison Ocampo at cherry.chung@acgov.org allison.ocampo@acgov.org no later than 5:00 p.m. on July 18 August 15, 2017.
Responses to Questions 
Q1) Page 6 of the RFP, Section A (INTENT) states:
The Contractor must be an Avaya Business Partner with Avaya Silver Certification or better that has supported the traditional Avaya product line for at least the prior three years, not an Avaya Business Partner who has supported only the acquired Nortel product line.

Is it possible to request a waiver to the Avaya Business Partner Requirement?
A1) No.  The County will not issue a waiver to the Avaya Business Partner requirement. Bidder shall be an Avaya Connect Business Partner with Silver or higher Certification or an Avaya Edge Business Partner with Sapphire or higher Certification who is authorized to sell and support the Avaya Enterprise Communications class of products and related services.  This requirement is listed under Section D (Bidder Qualifications).  Bidders who do not meet the requirements set forth in this section shall be subject to disqualification and their bids will be rejected in total.
Q2) Page 8 of the RFP,  Section C (BACKGROUND) states:
Additional equipment including key systems, some peripherals and adjuncts will not be covered under monthly maintenance agreements but must be covered under time and materials agreements for dispatch and parts as needed.  The Contractor will also be required to dispatch to assess problems on UPS units supporting equipment purchased from Avaya or an Avaya business partner where the UPS may not have been.   

Can the County confirm that any work performed on the UPS systems will be done under time and material?
A2) Yes.  All work performed on the UPS system will be done on time and material. 

Q3) Page 9 of the RFP, Section E (TECHNICIAN SERVICE REQUIREMENTS), Item 2, letter a(5) states:
(5)    Providing at a minimum, bi-yearly updates of all core Telephony systems or as new versions are released by the contractor.



Does the bi-yearly update requirement include updates for phones and circuit packs?
A3) No.  The bi-yearly update does not include phones and circuit packs.  The County will update phones and circuit packs.
Q4) Page 10 of the RFP, Section E (TECHNICIAN SERVICE REQUIREMENTS), Item 4, letter a states:
a.  Follow County safety regarding any potential asbestos hazard.  The Contractor is to provide its staff with sufficient yearly training to be able to identify possible asbestos hazards and respond in compliance with County policies and procedures.

Can the County provide a recommendation of safety classes that will meet the County’s requirements for identifying asbestos?

A4) The contractor is to provide asbestos training for their employees.  The County will provide the County’s policies and procedures pertaining to asbestos to the winning bidder.
Q5) Page 12 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 8 states:
Maintenance provided on a T&M basis for back-up power systems, Communications Management Systems (CMS), Avaya telephone sets, etc.  
Can the County define Communication Management System (CMS)?  Avaya typically uses the CMS acronym for Call Management System, which is a call center component that Alameda County does have.
A5) Communications Management System (CMS) will be stricken from this RFP and be replaced by Call Management System.  The Call Management System should be included in the bi-annual maintenance.
Q6) Page 12 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 5 states:


The Contractor will provide SS (Software Support) and/or SSU (Software Support with Upgrades or Avaya equivalently named service/product and the County will decide what option it will choose.


Unless Avaya has approved an exception, the bidders will be limited to providing only like-for-like coverage.  There is no upgrade coverage, and bidders will not be able to add Upgrade coverage without prior approval from AVAYA.  What specifically is the County asking for on the bid form?
A6) Avaya offered two software support options, Software Support (SS) and Software Support Plus Upgrades (SS+U). The County is requesting the bidder’s yearly cost of SS & SS+U coverage.   Please see revised Excel bid form.
Q7) Has the County received prior approval from AVAYA for bidding vendors to quote support for Definity, Spirit, Legend, or any other AVAYA End of Support solution, or is it the County’s intention for bidding vendors to support on a best effort basis? 
A7) The County’s intention is for vendors to provide support on a best effort basis. 

Q8) Page 13 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 11 States:
Acting as a single point of contact (SPOC) for opening, resolving, tracking and closing trouble tickets.
Can the County provide a list of all equipment that is requiring a SPOC?
A8) All material required to complete their job will be carried by the SPOC.  In addition, Information Technology Department (ITD) Telephony will approve all material requisitions for the SPOC.
Q9) Page 13 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 12, letter b states:
b. Two hours for urgent repairs on high priority sites.  See item #10.  County will specify urgency when placing trouble ticket.

Can the County define urgent repairs on high priority sites as well as provide a listing of the high priority sites?
A9) High priority sites change due to the trouble ticket impact and severity.  High priority as stated in the RFP is not site specific.  Urgency will be defined during the dispatch of the trouble ticket.  Generally, high priority sites are 50% of all urgent tickets. 

Q10) Page 13 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 13 states:


Remote around-the-clock monitoring of the County’s voice telecommunications systems and network using Avaya Expert Systems or equivalent systems; and remote diagnostics and alarm clearance.  Notification of alarm diagnostics or clearance must be provided to County Telephony by Vendor. Vendor is to notify designated County staff of all service impacting alarms 24/7/365 via voice call, via email, and via remote connection to be remotely monitored by County personnel.  Vendor is to notify County of minor alarms via email weekdays (Monday-Friday) 8 am to 5 pm.  County will provide email addresses and phone numbers for notifications.  Root cause analysis must be performed and communicated to County Telephony Management within three (3) business days.  Future avoidance should also be determined and communicated to Telephony Management within five (5) business days.


Can the County define what the remote connection to be remotely monitored is?
A10) All telephony systems will be remotely monitored.  ITD will have access to these monitoring systems. 

Q11) What types of outages will root cause analysis be required on?
A11) All outages with impact to users will require root cause analysis.
Q12) Page 14 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 14 states:

All PBX primary and remote sites require 24/7 remote alarm monitoring.  See Exhibit “D” for sold to numbers and designation of some as “high priority”.  See Exhibit D for list of “Sold To(s)” and priority designation.
Where does the bidder designate the high priority sites in their bid?
A12) High priority sites change due to the trouble ticket impact and severity.  High priority as stated in the RFP is not site specific.   
Q13) Page 20 of the RFP, Section G (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS), Item 1, letter b(1) states:
On twice yearly basis or on demand, provide the following reports:

(1) Maintenance activity summary
Can the County provide a summary of what information is required for the Maintenance activity summary report?
A13) The Maintenance activity summary report should include the following:
a. Name of the department who required maintenance

b. What maintenance was provided

c. Date when the maintenance was performed

d. Location where the maintenance was performed
Q14) Page 21 of the RFP, Section G (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS), Item 1, letter b(5) states:
On twice yearly basis or on demand, provide the following reports:

(5) IP addresses that is active in each Avaya Definity or Call Manager System.

 
Are IP addresses required for telephones?
A14) Yes.  IP addresses are required for telephones.
Q15) Will the County approve a Letter of Agency (LOA) via AVAYA’s Customer Authorization Tool to release maintenance reports to bidding partners, which is required to quote AVAYA support?
A15) Yes.  The County will approve a Letter of Agency (LOA) via AVAYA’s Customer Authorization Tool.  The request should be sent to Rick.Blanchard@acgov.org and must contain the following information:  
•
BusinessPartner/Distributor Name

•
BusinessPartner/Distributor Contact

•
BusinessPartner/Distributor Phone Number

•
BusinessPartner/Distributor Address

•
BusinessPartner/Distributor Email
Q16) Will the County allow for an extension for the LOA request beyond the deadline of 5:00 p.m. July 18, 2017?
A16) The County extends the deadline for LOA request to August 15, 2017, 5:00 p.m.
Q17) Page 1 of Exhibit G within the RFP provides ILO3 reports to the bidders. In addition to the ILO3 reports, will the County request an AVAYA ZTSV Report for all SOLD TO’s for bidders to verify current coverage?
A17) Yes.  Please see Exhibit H on this Addendum for the AVAYA ZTSV report.
Q18) Can the County validate the quantities in column C of table B of the Bid Form?  Are the quantities actual amounts or estimated amounts for the budget?
A18) Quantities listed are estimated and not to be construed as a commitment.  No minimum or maximum is guaranteed or implied.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Advantel Networks
	Bill DePaschalis
	Phone: (408) 577-5269

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bdepasch@advantel.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	Advantel Networks
	Steve Tracy
	Phone: (408) 954-5121

	
	
	
	E-Mail: stracy@advantel.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	Advantel Networks
	Dee Hanson
	Phone: (540) 519-6430

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dhanson@advantel.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	4. 
	Advantel Networks
	DieAnne Smith
	Phone: (408) 954-5137

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dsmith@advantel.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	5. 
	Vox Network Solutions
	Craig Schneider
	Phone: (650) 989-2722

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cschneider@voxns.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	6. 
	Vox Network Solutions
	Tonja Marcus
	Phone: (650) 989-1054

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tmarcus@voxns.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901568 – Telephony Procurement and Support Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901568 Telephony Procurement and Support Services

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST.
	Email

	Advantel Networks
	Joe Carmack
	408-954-5105
	2222 Trade Zone Blvd.
	San Jose
	CA
	jcarmack@advantel.com

	Advantel Networks
	Dee Hanson
	540-519-6430
	222 Trade Zone Blvd
	San Jose
	CA
	dhanson@advantel.com

	Advantel Networks
	Dieanne Smith
	408-954-5137
	222 Trade Zone Blvd
	San Jose
	CA
	dsmith@advantel.com

	Advantel Networks
	Bill DePaschalis
	408-577-5269
	222 Trade Zone Blvd
	San Jose
	CA
	bdepasch@advantel.com

	Advantel Networks
	Steve Tracy
	408-954-5121
	222 Trade Zone Blvd
	San Jose
	CA
	stracy@advantel.com

	Aeico Consulting
	Ismael Okunade
	510-593-6164
	 
	 
	 
	ismaelo@aeico.com

	NACR
	Pamela Karlen
	651-796-6618
	1878 Vintage Circle
	Oakdale
	CA
	pkarlen@nacr.com

	NACR
	Anthony Scialabba
	651-796-6491
	344 Highway 149
	Eagan
	MN
	ascialabba@nacr.com

	Vox Network Solutions
	Craig Schenider
	650-989-2722
	8000 Marina Blvd., Suite 130
	Brisbane
	CA
	cschneider@voxns.com

	Vox Network Solutions
	Tonja Marcus
	650-989-1054
	8000 Marina Blvd., Suite 130
	Brisbane
	CA
	tmarcus@voxns.com

	Windstream Communication Inc
	Tracy Bowlby
	925-216-2690
	100 Spear St
	San Francisco
	CA
	tracy.bowlby@windstream.com


EXHIBIT H
AVAYA ZTSV rEPORT
RFP No. 901568 – Telephony Procurement and Support Services
PLEASE SEE SEPARATE EXHIBIT H EXCEL FILE

1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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